

Tunç Tuğcu

Lead iOS Software Engineer

Telephone

+90 541 367 01 89

Email

tunctugcu@gmail.com

Linkedin

www.linkedin.com/in/

<u>tunctugcu</u>

Website

www.tunctugcu.com

Address

Tuzla , Istanbul

Profile Summary

An experienced iOS Developer with a strong interest in projects that require both conceptual and analytical thinking. Fully-committed to designing and developing innovative mobile-based materials that users will love. Always eager to learn more tricks from anyone regardless of the industry they're working in.

I always try to develop myself by examining all the open sourced projects that the best iOS developers can find and reading how they write the code.

iOS Skills

Objective-C	• • • • •
Swift	• • • • •
SwiftUI	• • • • •
SPM	• • • •
XCode	• • • • •
CocoaPods	• • • • •
Git-Scm	• • • • •
Firebase	• • • •

iOS Experiences

- Objective C Swift
- Coding with object oriented concepts like delegates, protocols, blocks, notifications etc
- Developing Sdk & Frameworks
- Cocoa Pods integrations
- Socket Programming
- •I follow the iOS SDKs on GitHub very tightly and i used too many 3rd Party SDK
- Apple IOS application Ad-Hoc/Enterprise Distribution and development processes
- Testflight and Fabric (Crashlytics) to distribute our beta apps to testers
- Using cocoapods & carthage to integration 3rd party libraries
- Good IIdb debugging skills

As Software Engineer

- Knowledge of professional software engineering practices for the full software development life cycle, including coding standards, code reviews, source control management, build processes, testing, operations and clean-coding practices
- Object Oriented Design concepts
- iOS Development/Design Patterns
- Development experience with web services JSON, HTTP, XML, REST, SOAP
- iOS Development with SwiftUI and combine framework.
- Advanced knowledge of git-scm.
- Ability to take a project from scoping requirements through actual launch of the project
- Knowledge in team-work
- Experience building and maintaining a large scale, high volume system
- Experience in using issue tracking (Jira)
- Experience with agile development methodologies such as Scrum

Managing Experiences

Stajim.net (youthall)

2015 - 2016

• Position: CTO / Co-founder

• Company: STJ. Inc.

STJ. Inc. is a startup company that creates a network between the students and the companies through a website (www.stajim.net) and a mobile application (Stajim). The company allows them either to find internship opportunities or to find employees who match with the needs of the company.

The company was invested by Angel Investor Company located in Istanbul, Turkey

RichiePic

2013 - 2015

• Position: CTO / Co-founder

Richiepic is a mobile application which serves as a photography competition. Once users share their pictures by using RichiePic, those pictures are introduced to other users to be voted as `the photo of the day` and the winning photographs are introduced again to be voted as `the photo of the month`. The application has won the best 15` apps award of `E-TOHUM` Startup Accelerator Program in 2014.

Working Experiences

La3eb 2021- 2024

• Position: Lead iOS developer

La3eb application is an e-commerce application, where the company sells different kind of products. The application has a social platform where you can find a playmate and team up. I was leading the iOS mobile team and also I was responsible for the task synchronization of different teams.

Ordulu Information & Technology

2019 - 2021

• Position: Principal iOS Engineer

Ordulu is a government company which is providing many different projects in national defence area. I was developing a private real time messaging application which includes private signing and advanced encryption techniques.

Highlights

- Webrazzi (Online Journal)
- Kampus ses ver (Uniguru Program)
- egirisim.com (Data about user growth)

Highlights

- E-Tohum startup accelerator Company
- Venture zone (Online Journal)
- Youtube Short Interview in Turkish
- Bilkent University News Paper

Projects

La3eb Application

Projects

• Fully Encrypted Messaging Application

Jawab.com

2018 - 2019

• Position: Sr. iOS Software Engineer

Jawab is a company that provides the super application like experience, like we chat for MENA countries.

I worked on the mobile application. Developed it from the starting point.

Turkcell Technology Research and Development

2017 - 2018

• Position: Sr. iOS Software Engineer

• Company: FMSS Tech.

Turcell is a mobile provider company. Applications have high traffic. The aforemetioned projects are provides some benefits to the users. Like, Hesabim is displaying your usage and a promotion called shake and win. Platinium offers an off-road experience with discount. There are many benefits which are dynamically presented and action can be taken. I was one of the member of the iOS team as a senior iOS engineer.

Benarti Software Solutions

2010 - 2013

• Position: iOS / Back-end Development

Benarti Software Solutions is a company focuses on web development projects in Ankara, Turkey.

I worked on Laravel PHP framework, web services and iOS development.

Projects

Projects

Jawab Mobile Application

- Hesabim
- Platinium
- Digital Gate
- Sirketim

Projects

- Teo
- Fitiz Diet E-Commerce Web Application
- Fitiz Diet Mutfak
- Tusev

Freelance Experiences

2015

Push Push

• Position: iOS / Android Developer

Push-Push is a mobile board game with infinite number of levels. The only mission of the users is to push the red circle among other circles in different colors. Through a level, the application refreshes the page with new sequence of circles every time the user pushes the red circle. The trickiest part for the users is that there is an algorithm which decides the time interval of the levels in which users need to achieve a certain count of red circles.

Pikabuuu

2015

• Position: iOS Developer

Pibauuu is a mobile card matching game with infinite number of levels. In every levels, cards are in face-down position and users are required to match the cards in a given time by memorizing every cards they opened.

Remaps Professional Chiptunning

2013

• Position: Web / iOS Developer

Remaps Inc. is a professional chip tunning company. I worked on back-end services and internal iOS network. The Company uses an iOS Ad-Hoc App.

Certificates

Udacity iOS Nanodegree Program

March 07,2018

- The program includes many projects in business level.
- It provides a digital certificate approved by many companies (Google, Facebook, etc.)

Education

Bilkent University Electrical and Electronics Engineering, Bachelors Degree

2017

Ankara Private Gazi University STEM Highschool

2005-2007

Languages

• Turkish: Native Language

• English: Professional Proefficiency

Interests

• Music : Composing, production, guitar playing & singing

• Sports: Professional basketball player, runner, member of krav-magen community

• Movies : Sci-fi, comedy, horror, action, thriller, fantasy

• Topics: Augmented-Reality, Digital-Signal Processing, Artificial Intelligence, Computer-Networks